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From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 10:57 AM
To: 'Sharon Garroway’

Subject: RE: B & M Investments, LLC

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K, Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance

for your participation.
DOS Customer Satisfaction Surwi

From: Sharon Garroway [mailto:sharon@fryelawmiami.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 13, 2010 10:55 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: B & M Investments, LLC

Dear Sir or Madam:

Please change the Principal Address for the following as indicated below:

B & M Investments, LLC
Document Number: L0O4C00079971
- ———————————,

12585 SW 137 Avenue
Suite 107
Miami, Florida 33186

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.
Regards,

Sharon Garroway

Paralegal

The Law Offices of Frye & Associates, P.L.
20900 West Dixie Highway

Aventura, FL 33180

(305) 931-3200

(305) 931-9383 (fax)

www.fryelawmiami.com
Sharon@fryelawmiami.com
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(/% Please consider the enviranment before printing this e-mail.

THIS E-MAIL AND ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY, CONTAIN INFORMATION WHICH 1S
CONFIDENTIAL AND/QR LEGALLY PRIVILEGED. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED THAT ANY DISCLOSURE, COPYING,
DISTRIBUTICN OR THE TAKING OF ANY ACTION IN RELIANCE ON THE CONTENTS
HEREIN I8 STRICTLY PROHIBITED. tF YOU HAVE WRONGFULLY RECEIVED THIS
MESSAGE AND THE FOLLOWING ATTACHMENTS, IF ANY, IT IS RESPECTFULLY
REQUESTED THAT THEY BE DESTROYED AND ERASED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.
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